Poinciana West
Community Development District

Agenda Package

November 17, 2021



AGENDA



Poinciana West
Community Development District

219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 - Fax: 407-839-1526

November 10, 2021

Board of Supervisors
Poinciana West Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of Poinciana West Community Development District will meet
Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 9:30 AM at the Starlite Ballroom, 384 Village Drive,
Poinciana, Florida.

Zoom Information for Members of the Public:
Link: https;//zoom.us/j/94240027473
Dial-in Number: (646) 876-9923
Meeting ID: 942 4002 7473

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes of the September 15, 2021 Meeting
Consideration of Alligator Warning Signage for Stormwater Ponds
Consideration of Agreement with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank to Provide
Auditing Services for the Fiscal Year 2021
7. Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager
i. Approval of Check Register
ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
iii. S&P Rating Report Update
D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
ii. Customer Complaint Log
8. Supervisor’'s Requests
9. General Audience Comments
10. Other Business
11. Next Meeting Date - January 19, 2022
12. Adjournment

SARLE RN



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The Regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana West Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 9:30 a.m. at the Starlite
Ballroom, 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Peggy Gregory Chairman

Roy LaRue Vice Chairman
Mayra Skeete Assistant Secretary
Dr. Maneck Master Assistant Secretary
Joe Clark Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Tricia Adams GMS

Scott Clark via Zoom District Counsel

Kathy Leo District Engineer
Clayton Smith Assistant Field Manager
Cherrief Jackson Clarke

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 15, 2021

Poinciana West Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Ms. Adams called the meeting to order and called the roll. A quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.



September 15, 2021 Poinciana West CDD

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Ms. Adams gave the public an opportunity to comment on items that were presented on the
agenda and asked for the public to keep their comments to three minutes. She also asked the Zoom

attendees if there were any public comments. There being none, the next item followed.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the July 21, 2021
Meeting
Ms. Adams presented the Board with the minutes from the July 21, 2021 meeting and asked

for any comments or corrections.
Ms. Gregory had a comment about banking fees and fraud protection services provided by

the bank. Ms. Adams stated that she would look into the questions Ms. Gregory presented.

On MOTION by Mr. Clark, seconded by Mr. Master, with all in
favor, the Minutes from the July 21, 2021 Meeting, were approved
as presented.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Insurance
Coverage
Ms. Adams presented the proposals to the Board from the agenda packet. She stated that

their recommendation was to continue with Florida Insurance Alliance. Ms. Gregory expressed
concern over the inconsistency of the insurance premium over the years. The Board agreed that

they needed to make a decision in order to make sure coverage did not lapse.

On MOTION by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Master, with all in
favor, the Proposal for Insurance Coverage with the Florida
Insurance Alliance for Fiscal Year 2022, subject to staff verification,
was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Maintenance
Agreements
A. Landscape Maintenance with Floralawn
Ms. Adams outlined the Floralawn agreement for the Board. Mr. Clark asked Ms. Adams

to be sure that the documents included the word “West” after Poinciana, and Ms. Adams said that
she would have it updated. Floralawn is asking for a 3% increase for the fiscal year. Mr. LaRue

asked Mr. Smith if he could ask Floralawn about the wages they pay employees, and to see if the



September 15, 2021 Poinciana West CDD

Board should expect large increases in the coming years as well. Mr. Smith said that he would

reach out to Floralawn for this information.

On MOTION by Mr. Clark, seconded by Ms. Skeete, with all in
favor, the Landscape Maintenance Agreement with Floralawn and
Delegating Authority to the Chairman to Execute, was approved in
substantial form subject to staff revisions.

B. Aquatic Maintenance Services with Clarke
Ms. Adams reviewed the letter from Clarke for the Board and stated that Clarke was

requesting a 2% increase in the new fiscal year. Mr. Smith elaborated with details on monthly

payments and annual costs.

On MOTION by Mr. Master, seconded by Mr. LaRue, with all in
favor, the Aquatic Maintenance Services Agreement with Clarke
and Delegating Authority to the Chairman to Execute, was approved
in substantial form subject to staff revisions.

C. Midge Control Services with Clarke
Ms. ‘Adams stated that the Board had been recently reviewing midge control services

because Clarke came forward with a new plan based on regulatory changes in the industry. Ms.
Jackson from Clarke clarified changes that will occur in the future for the Board and offered to
answer any questions.

Ms. Jackson stated that there will be two new products used by the end of the year. The
Board asked if the contract could be updated to define which ponds were being treated and Ms.
Jackson confirmed that it could. Mr. LaRue requested that all of the detailed information be
included in writing in the contract. This included what the treatments are, which ponds are included

in the treatment, and how the approach is done.

On MOTION by Mr. Master, seconded by Ms. Gregory, with all in
favor, the Midge Control Services Contract with Clarke and
Delegating Authority to the Chairman to Execute, was approved in
substantial form subject to staff revisions.




September 15, 2021 Poinciana West CDD

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Clark stated that he had nothing further for the Board to report and offered to answer

any questions. There being none, the next item followed.

B. Engineer

Ms. Leo, District Engineer, did not have anything further to report.

C. District Manager
i Approval of Check Registers
Ms. Adams presented the check register from July 14% — September 6 to the Board totaling

$55,256.38. The detail for the check run summary can be found in the agenda packet.

On MOTION by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Master, with all in
favor, the Check Register totaling $55,256.38, was approved.

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Ms. Adams reviewed the unaudited financials for the Board. She stated there was no action

required by the Board.

D. Field Manager
i Field Manager’s Report
Mr. Smith presented the Field Manager’s report which can be found in the agenda package.

ii. Customer Complaint Log
Mr. Smith presented the customer complaint log. There was a complaint that was labeled

as “to be determined” but Mr. Smith stated that this had been treated as of September 9.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Ms. Adams opened the floor to residents who wanted to speak.



September 15, 2021 Poinciana West CDD

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

Terrence Way (1319 Benito Canyon Drive): This resident stated that he was happy that
Mr. Clark pushed the competitive bid resolution. He also asked if there was a process
to change a part of the budget line items after they have been approved. Ms. Adams
replied that the budget items reviewed today were in accordance with the budget that’s
been adopted for the upcoming year. Ms. Adams agreed to provide more information
to the resident at a later date regarding the budget line items.

April Smith (107 Bell Tower Crossing East): The resident’s dog lost its life due to an
alligator attack next to a CDD pond. She is requesting some sort of signage to warn of
the alligator possibly, or to have the alligator moved to another area. She stated that she
has reached out to the FWC.

Carol Vanderheyden (399 Lake Butler Drive): This resident was concerned with the
large alligators in the community and asked that something be done about it.

Pam Ray (2291 Palm Tree Drive): This resident said that they need better signs
regarding wildlife at all ponds, as well as being better educated about the wildlife. She
stated that people feed the alligators and she said they should be fined for it.

Rita Grisius (2261 Palm Tre Drive): This resident was concerned by the alligator attack,
and asked that proper signage be put up regarding the alligator’s presence.

Bob Monica: Mr. Monica stated that he was the President of the Solivita Wildlife
Advocate Club. He stated that it is difficult to rehome alligators and that attacks on
humans are very rare, but pet attacks are a risk. Mr. Monica agreed that feeding the
alligators is a problem in the community. He suggested signs be installed with warning
signs at high traffic pond locations. He also suggested a “hotline” for residents to report
incidents of illegal behavior.

Cathy Dawson (2033 Lazio Loop): This resident suggested signage to let people know
not to feed the alligators.

Jerry Butters (176 Cape Florida Drive): This resident was concerned about the handicap
accessibility in regards to the alligators. He also suggested that instead of strictly
destroying the animal, instead a company can come in that destroys them and donates

the meat to food pantries.



September 15, 2021 Poinciana West CDD

e Fred Schneider (240 Sand Piper Drive): This resident spoke about an incident that
happened with his two dogs and an alligator. He stated that the alligator hissed at him

to let him know he was there, but did not run after them.

e Leo Mills (660 Grand Canal Drive): This resident stated that he is an officer of the

SWA and announced an event taking place that will have speakers regarding alligators.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — November 17, 2021
The next meeting date is scheduled for November 17, 2021.

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Master, seconded by Ms. Gregory, with all in
favor, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman



SECTION V



Proposal #146 11/10/2021

a2l Governmental _ .
ar Maintenance Services
‘n Eameam VIanagement Services, LLC
' Email:
: Csmith@gmscfl.com
TO: - | Prepared By: -
Poinciana West CDD Governmental Management Services- CF,
LLC
219 E. Livingston Street
Orlando, FL 32801
i - Job name and Description
Signage Installation- ) o

Install 13 signs provided by the HOA in locations identified by the CDD insurance company.
Assist with delivery, or receiving product as needed. Signs will be assembled and placed in
visible locations.

Description Unit Price Line Total

16 Labor $40.00 $640.00
1 Mobilization $55.00 $55.00
Equipment i $25.00
Materials
i
i
Total Due: $720.00

All proposals are valid for 30 days from date of completion.

Thank You!

Client:

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2021 | Proposal



ADANGER

ALLIGATORS |
AND SNAKES |
IN AREA |

™

STAY AWAY

FROM THE WATER

DO NOT FEED
THE WILDLIFE




L

2
z
ol
g
bd
4
[
Rs

FeerzlifyvEsEsE

3

POINCIANA WEST  wsao
WETLANDS & POND —=-— souosrue
OWNERSHIP MAP gy sotnscomanrs e

MAY 2021 EDWETLANDS
G AVATAR PROPERTIES OWNED WETLANDS

02l consultonts ) A’-F POINCIANA WEST CDD OWNED POND
o

M {407) $23-608

S, fupeas T30t AVATAR PROPERTIES OWNED POND




SECTION VI



Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue

Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

September 15, 2021

Poinciana West Community Development District
Governmental Management Services

219 East Livingston Street

Orlando, FL 32801

The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of Poinciana West Community
Development District, which comprise governmental activities and each major fund as of and for
the year ended September 30, 2021 which collectively comprise the basic financial statements.
We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement by
means of this letter for the year ending September 30, 2021.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but Is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS)
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial
statements. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than

for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
The Responsibilities of the Auditor

We will conduct our audit in accordance with (GAAS). Those standards require that we comply
with applicable ethical requirements. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



€

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Caines & Frank

Certified Public Accountans  PL

Poinciana West Community Development District
September 15, 2021

Page 2

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. However, we
will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we
have identified during the audit.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to
continue as a going concern for the reasonable period of time.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal

control,

an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even

though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS.

We will

maintain our independence in accordance with the standards of the American Institute of

Certified public Accountants.



¢

~

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  P1

Poinciana West Community Development District
September 15, 2021

Page 3

The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial
Reporting Framework

Management is responsible for:

1

Identifying and ensuring that the District complies with the laws and regulations applicable
to its activities, and for informing us about all known violations of such laws or regulations,
other than those that are clearly inconsequential;

The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the District involving
management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others where
the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements; and

Informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
District received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts,
regulators, short sellers, vendors, customers or others.

The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the entity,
and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity.

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that
it has responsibility:

1.

To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or
available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were
evaluated in the financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not conclude on
subsequent events earlier than the date of the management representation letter referred
to below;

For the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparations of fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and

3. To provide us with:

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including information
relevant to disclosures;

b. Draft financial statements, including information relevant to their preparation and
fair presentation, when needed to allowed for the completion of the audit in
accordance with the proposed timeline;



&

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Centified Public Accountants  PL

Poinciana West Community Development District
September 15, 2021
Page 4

c. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of
the audit; and

d. Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning
representations made to us in connection with the audit, including among other items:

1. That management has fulfilled its responsibiliies as set out in the terms of this
arrangement letter; and

2. Thatit believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Poinciana West Community
Development District's financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of
Poinciana West Community Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an
unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to
modify our opinion, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from
the engagement.

Records and Assistance

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should
be reflected in the Poinciana West Community Development District books and records. The
District will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected. Accordingly, the District
will not expect us to maintain copies of such records in our possession.

The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts,
has been discussed and coordinated with Katie Costa. The timely and accurate completion of this
work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit report.

Other Relevant Information

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report
has been provided to you, for your information.

Either party may unilaterally terminate this agreement, with or without cause, upon sixty (60) days
written notice subject to the condition that the District will pay all invoices for services rendered
prior to the date of termination.



&

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants L

Poinciana West Community Development District
September 15, 2021
Page 5

Fees, Costs and Access to Workpapers

Our fees for the services described above are based upon the value of the services performed
and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses.
Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of
this engagement. Billings are due upon submission. Our fee for the services described in this
letter for the year ending September 30, 2021 will not exceed $3,310, unless the scope of the
engagement is changed, the assistance which Poinciana West Community Development District
has agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are encountered, in which case
we will discuss the situation with you before proceeding. All other provisions of this letter will
survive any fee adjustment.

In the event we are requested or authorized by Poinciana West Community Development District
or are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce our
documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect to our engagement for Poinciana West
Community Development District, Poinciana West Community Development District will, so long
as we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse us for our
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel, incurred in
responding to such requests.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines,
& Frank and constitutes confidential information. However, you acknowledge and grant your
assent that representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their designee, other
government audit staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have access to the
audit documentation upon their request and that we shall maintain the audit documentation for a
period of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested
to do so by the cognizant or oversight agency.

Access to requested documentation will be provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs,
Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit personnel and at a location designated by our Firm.



oYy
<&

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

Poinciana West Community Development District
September 15, 2021
Page 6

Information Security — Miscellaneous Terms

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of
Poinciana West Community Development District’'s proprietary information. Berger, Toombs,
Elam, Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services
described herein. Poinciana West Community Development District agrees that it will not provide
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or proprietary
information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to maintain the
confidentiality of Poinciana West Community Development District's information, including the
use of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties.

If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable,
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in
full force and effect.

Because Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank will rely on Poinciana West Community

“Development District and its management and Board of Supervisors to discharge the foregoing
responsibilities, Poinciana West Community Development District holds harmless and releases
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, its partners, and employees from all claims, liabilities,
losses and costs arising in circumstances where there has been a known misrepresentation by a
member of Poinciana West Community Development District's management, which has caused,
in any respect, Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank’s breach of contract or negligence. This
provision shall survive the termination of this arrangement for services.

This letter constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between Berger,
Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank and Poinciana West Community Development District,
superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communications, with respect to the terms
of the engagement between the parties.



(‘f: Berger, Toombs, Elam,
‘,} Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

Poinciana West Community Development District
September 15, 2021
Page 7

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our
respective responsibilities.

Sincerely,

b )Odaoﬂbo/ /sz/

BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES & FRANK
J. W. Gaines, CPA

Confirmed on behalf of the addressee:




Jud B.B tt | & 6815 Dairy Road
BAGGETT MBA, CLI;A?OC?VA, PZ?fgr:r Zephyrhai;lr:, F7.033542

Marci Reuti N (813) 788-2155
REUTIMANN " Con Former | & (313)782.8606

& ASSOCIATES, CPAS, PA

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

To the Partners October 30, 2019
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL
and the Peer Review Committee of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger, Toombs,
Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, (the firm), in effect for the year ended May 31, 2018. Our peer review
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System
Review as described in the Standards may be found at aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes
an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable
professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm's Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards
in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate
engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when
appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control, and the firm's
compliance therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing
Standards, including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, in effect for the year ended May 31, 2019, has been

s suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL has
received a peer review rating of pass.

?}w\gﬁ,wa Qbow ks, CPAs PA
BAGGETT, REUTIMANN & ASSOCIATES, CPAs, PA

Lngned T4 Py Mgzt Moot C1AG AU N: JEVEL il gl

Member American Institute of Certified Public Accountants {AICPA) and Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants (FICPA)
National Association of Certified Valuation Analysts (NACVYA)




ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN BERGER, TOOMBS,
ELAM, GAINES AND FRANK AND POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(DATED SEPTEMBER 15, 2021)

Public Records. Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section
119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida,
and specifically shall:

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and

b. Upon the request of the District’s custodian of public records, provide the
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided
by law; and

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to
the District; and

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for
in this Agreement. If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable
requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically
must be provided to the District; upon request from the District’s custodian
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information
technology systems of the District. -

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3),
Florida Statutes. If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a
reasonable time. Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties
pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.



IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO
THE AUDITOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE
AUDITOR MAY CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC
RECORDS FOR THE DISTRICT AT:

GMS-CF, LLC

219 E LIVINGSTON STREET
ORLANDO, FL 32801
TELEPHONE: 407-841-5524
EMAIL:

Auditor: J.W. Gain District: Poinciana West CDD
By: By:

P
Title: DiretoA Title:

Date: September 15,2021 Date:




SECTION VII



SECTION C



SECTION 1



Poinciana West
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

September 7, 2021 to November 10, 2021

[ Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund
9/9/21 1795-1796 $ 1,983.33
9/10/21 1797 $ 4,750.00
9/16/21 1798-1799 $ 9,830.85
9/24/21 1800-1804 $ 11,921.63
10/11/21 1805-1807 $ 10,946.09
10/15/21 1808-1811 $ 8,973.03
11/5/21 1812-1814 $ 3,149.49
$ 51,554.42
Payroll
September 2021
Joseph Clark 50102 $ 184.70
Maneck Master 50104 $ 184.70
Mayra Skeete 50103 $ 184.70
Peggy Gregory 50105 $ 184.70
Roy LaRue 50106 $ 184.70
$ 923.50

| $ 52,477.92 |




Z08T00
o 0€°€9
TO8T00 00°0GL'¥®
00°0SL'¥
008T00 mm.mmmﬂa T
o € E€86'T
66LT00 mmummﬂqmu T
EE°EEB
61"
S1°FT
6€°
L9 9TH
00°SZT
o 00°0SL'E
86L100 wH.Hmmueu I
o 9T°169'%
L6LTO0 00°0GL'D I
e e boiOsLY
96LT00 00°
-00°0SL'¥
_ 00°0SL'¥
mmpMom mmummmuﬂl I
€E°E86'T
# INOOWY
Tt CMOEHO" (" INNOWY
1 #FHYd

TZ/0T/1T NNA

[ to)

SNLYLS

JELSIDAY HMDHIHD

YLSODM ddd ISHEM NIOd MIOd

Xaaad

12/6/6 SAIYIAITAA §

ONI ‘SHDIA¥IS JIIVNOY IMUVTID
1Z 1d3S INIVH
000L%—-008ES—0ZE 60T120C

OLINDOSOW TYLNIWNOYIANA HMIVID

000Z%—00€TS—-0TE 60TZ0C S0-00S-L TT/¥1/6 80000 TT/¥%¥Z/6

DILVNOY
LpSOT 1Z/ST1/6

1Z LddS IWOW OLINDSOW

00TL¥-008E£S-0CE 60120C

SHOIAYES LNIWIOVNYW TYLNIWNIIAOD

8778101 TcC/S1/6

17 LddS LNIWIDUYNVR dTIId

00021-008€5-02¢ 60TC0C

LOT TZ/T0/6

12 IddS SAIJ0D

00SZP-00€TS-0TE 60120C
1Z Ldds
000C¥-00€TS—0TE 60120

90T TZ/T0/6
HOVLSOd
90T 1Z/T0/6

12 I4dS SHITddNS dDIJJ0

000TS-00ETS-0TE 60TC0C

90T 12/10/6

17 LdAS DAS NOILVYNIWHSSIA

00€ETE-00E€TS—0TE 60TC0T

90T TZ/10/6

12 LdHS HOEL NOILVWJQJANI

00ZSE-00ETS-0TE 601202

90T TZ/T0/6

T¢ LdAS SHATI LNIWIDYNVW

0007€-00ETS—0TE 60TC0C

OTT ‘T NMYTVIOTI

90T TZ/T0/6

12 4ddS ILNIVW ddVDSANV'T

oomww:oommm-ommmOHNom
SEDIAYES JILYNOVY IMUVYID

1Z 50Y INIVW

000LP-008ES-0ZE 801202
OTT “MIYWVIINI

12 90V¥ INIVW

000L7-008ES-0Z€ 801202

1Z 90Y INIVH

000L%—-008£S-0Z€ 80T20T

OLINDSOW TYLNAWNOIIANT HMIVID

7569 TZ/10/6

JILVNOV
Tv€0T 12/91/8

JILVNOY

TPEOT T2/91/8
OILVYNOY
TPEOT T2/9T1/8

TZ 90Y¥ JAS IWOW OLINOSOW

00TLP-008€£5-0CE 80TCOC

SSYIDINS €NS #ALOOV Idd OWdA

dNYN JOANIA °° 0L dASNAIXH" **
aNQd "IVYANED ¥ ANV

aNNd TVEENID - LSAM ¥NVIODNIOd
JILAWOD/AIVdEdd HATIVAVd SLNNODDV JALVA-OL—¥VHX

+¥xx TC0Z/60/T1T

698LTOT TZ/91/8

dDIOANI HLYd
sV gOTOANI® " " *

- 120Z/L0/6

02000 TZ/%C/6

G0000 1Z/%2/6

T0000 TZ2/91/6

L0000 TZ/91/6

02000 TZ2/0T1/6

60000 TZ/60/6

50000 TZ/60/6

dLvd
* #HANHA MOHHD

0 SHLVYA MOHEHD xx=x
d00edvY



€0°vzE’S

££°8S8
08°0T
XA
pe el
L9°9T¥
SLE6

05729

91°169'F

00°S2ZT

00°000’S

0T8T00
608100 00°SLT
808T00 00°¥€0°Z
L08T00 £6°62C
908100 9T T69'7
S08T00 00752079
708100 00°SZT
£08700 0070005

# LNNOWY
S SR et

[4 aovd

06°z98°¢€
00°SLT
00°bc0’‘e

€6°6C¢

00°570’9

LNOOWY

TZ/0T/11

¥YLS0DY add LSIM NIOd MIOd

dD-SHADIAYAS LNAWADYNVW TVLNINNIIAOD
17 LDO IWOW QTdId

* 0002T-008€S-0C¢ 0TTCOT 0TT TZ/T10/0T
12 &LDO SIET4OD

* 00SZF-00ETS—0TE 0TTCOC 60T TZ/10/01
TZ LDO0 HDVYLSOd

* 000Z7—00€T1S-0TE OTTZ0C 60T 12/10/01
TI¢ LDOO SHITdANS dOIAA0

¥ 000TS-00€TG-0TE€ 0TTCOC 60T TZ/10/0T
IZ D0 DJAS NOILVYNIWHESSIA

* 00€TE-00ETS—0TE 0TTCOC 60T TZ/T10/0T
T2 LO0 HDEL NOILVWIOJNI

* 00TSE-00ETS-0TE 0TTC0C 60T TZ/T10/0T
1Z LD0O NIWAY ALISHAM

* 00ZS€-00ETS—0TE OTTCOC 60T 1¢/10/01
12 LO0 SHAL INIWIDYNVN

60T 12/10/0T

* ooovmloomamloamoaﬂmom

ALINNLIOAAO DIWONODH 40 LNIAWLIYIHA

ddd LOTHULSIA TV¥IDIAS ZZAd
* 000¥S—00€TS-0TE OTTCOC ¥5058 T2/T0/0T

dT1 ‘HONVETY ¥ MUVID
TZ ILddS TISNNOD TYHINIAD
M 00STE-00ETS-0TE 601202 S99LT 1Z/10/0T1

¥OLOIATION XYL ‘d¥ddddl °S dOr
020Z IOVLSOd TIIH XYL
* 000Z%-00£TS-0TE 801202 TZ0Z8T80 1Z/81/8
0TI ‘7 NMYIVIOTId
12 ID0 INIVH HdVISANYT
* 00Z9%-008€£S-0Z€ 011202 ZTLOL 1T/T0/0T
SYOSIAQY STV ® HONVANSNI SIOE
TC/T/0T-TC/T/0T EDONYHNSNI
* 000S¥-00€TS-0TE 0TTZ0C vLOVT T1Z/80/6

SHILYEdOYd YVILVAY-dNTID VLIAITOS

ADYVYHD HWOOU'TIVE

¥ 0006%—00E€TS-0TE 60TZ0Z TZ0ZST60 TZ/ST/6
d0-SHOIAYES INAWADYNYW TYLNIWNIFAOD

¢ZAd 'TIOY INIWSSHSSY

* 0000T-004ST-00E 60T20C 80T 1Z/LT/6
SSYIDANS dNS #LOOVY Ldd OWdX HOIOANI HLYd
SNLYLS HWVYN JOdNEA ©° 0L gdsSNAdXd" " " "HDIOANI®°*°°

NN TYIANTD ¥ JINVE
aNAd TYIANID - LS3AM VYNVIONIOd
NONY JILSIDHEY MDHHD YHLNdWOD/AIVdEdd TTIVAVd SINNODOVY JLVA-OL-YVIAX

T0000 TZ/ST/0T

90000 TZ/ST/0T

€€000 TZ/S1/01
71000 TZ/T1/0T

L0000 TZ/TT/0T

TE000 TEZ/TT/0T

SE000 TT/¥Z/6

T0000 TZ/%2/6

aI¥a
#QNIA  MDEHD

*%% 120Z/60/TT — TZ0Z/L0/60 SALVA MDEHD =xx=x

¥00€dv



YLS0OM ddd LSIM NIOd MIOd

v ¥SS'1S YALSIOTY ¥0d TVIOL

TP ¥es’ 1S ¥ MNVd ¥0d TVIOL

¥181T00 00°00¢ OTT ‘SHEOIAYEAS HINSOTISIA
¢-LT0Z JdTINATHOS ILAOWY

00°o00T * 00ETE-00€TS-0TE OTTCOC S 1Z/41/01
T-LT0¢ HINAEHDS LIOWY
S TZ/ST/0T 8Z0O0O TZ/S0/1T

00°00T * 00€TE-00ETS-0TE 0TTCOC

€I8T00 05°280°¢C OLINOSOW TVLNIWNOYIANA HMUVID

1Z LOO IWOW HLINOSOW

05°280°¢2 ¥ 00TL¥P-008€£S—0ZE OTTZ0Z €8L8TOT TZ/ST/0T S0000 TZ/S0/TT
ZI8TI00 66°998 OTT ‘SONIUTIOH VAIYOTd ¥D
12/%2/6 SAILVYA HDIW Ad ILON
28°LLE ¥ 00087~00€TS—0TE 60TC0C 96¥7960% TZ/0E/6
1Z2/8/6 9IW S0d ILON
L1685 * 0008%—-00€TS-0TIE€ 60TC0C 967960% 1Z/0€/6 9£000 TZ/S0/TT

TI8T00 00°0F%'T ORI ‘SINVITINSNOD IVD
TZ IddS SOAS WIIANIDNI NID

00°0%%'1 ¥ 00TTE-00E€TIS—0TE 601T20C €SZL9TZ TZ/90/0T 9T000 TZ2/ST/0T
# LNOOWY SSYI0dNS dNS #LOOV Ldd OWdA HOIOANT HLVd d1¥d
© Tt CVMDAHDC CC T LNNOWY SNLVLS dWYN JOONIA *° 0L QESNAJXH"** *°°°"HOIOANI®"**"* #ANIA ADIHD

N TVEANID V¥ JINVd
aNNd TTYIANAD - LSHM ¥NYIDNIOd #+x TTOT/60/TT — TC0C/L0/60 SELYA MOEHD s+
€ dovd TZ2/0T/1T NOY HILSIDAY MOHHD HHLNAWOD/AIVAHYd HTAVAVd SINNODOV HIVA-OL-YVdA q00€dv



Page: 1(1)
www.clarke.com

INVOICE TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727

PHONE: 530-894-2000

A AR Email: awnumsreoaxvabls@clarke com,
QI ClQrKe
Pavm S jons: Clarke Envirenmental Mosquito Management, Inc.

Electronic: Bank of America - Account: 8666607231 - Routing: 071000039
Check: 16300 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, IL 60693

Invoice #: 001017859
Invoice Date: 08/16/21

Customer #: P07800 Terms: Net 30 Days
CustomerPO# NA Due Date: 09/15/21
B

i Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist.
L 6200 Lee Vista Blvd.
L Suite 300

Orlando, FL 32822-5149

T
o Stacie Vanderfilt
Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Cherrief Jackson
[ Description Total
CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE
. . {-9 el
W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com 7,8 |
7
S
Service for August 2021 L0
Order total 1,983.33

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. is a Clarke Company

S wecitemem— 156333

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.



Page: 1(1)
www.clarke.com

INVOICE TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727

PHONE: 630-894-2000
AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,

e
cg Cl0r|<e AR Dept. Ext: 3139
. Payment Instrucfions: Clarke Aqualic Services, Inc.

Electronic: Bank of America - Account: 8666607118 - Routing: 071000039
Check: 16308 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, I 60693

Invoice #: 000010341
Invoice Date: 08/16/21

Customer #: 088096 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO#  NA Due Date: 09/15/21

Poinciana West Community Dev, Dist.

|

L 6200 Lee Vista Bivd. LU,

L Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822-5149

=

o Stacie Vanderbilt

Agreement no 1000002499 Consultant Tim Gardner

CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES

O
W8's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com \ /ﬁ/

Service for August 2021 320
Invoice 11 of 12
Invoice Due August 2021

Order total 4,750.00

4,750.00

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comforiable.



QY2 Invoice
S US floralawn2, LLC »
Premier Lawn & Pest ;
. P.O. Box 91597 \- /\ 4\0'1/ Date Invoice #
Lakeland, FL 33804 ¢ 97112021 6954
ne
Bill To

Poinciana West Community Development Dist

¢/o Governmental Management Services

Central Florida, LL.C

9145 Narcoossee Road Suite A206

Orlando, F1 32827

P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Peseription Rate Amount
1| Monthly Lawn Maintenance per original contract - November 2016 - Poinciana West 4,691.16 4,691.16
CDD
Billing for September 2021
Thank you for your business,
Total $4,691.16
Corporate Office Solivita Fax E-mail Web Site

(863) 668-0494

(863) 225-9565

info@floralawn.com

www.floralawn.com




GMS-Central Florida, LLC .
1001 Bradford Way =~ Invoice
Kingston, TN 37763
Involce #: 106
Invoice Date: 9/1/21
Due Date: 9/1/21
.
Bill To: Case:
Poinciana West CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St, 1o\
Orlando, FL 32801
Managametheas Septemberzom Y10 743 3 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - September 2021 ?‘({L 125.00 125.00
Dissemination Agem Services - - Septembaér 2021 ) 416.67 416.67
Offics Supphies s ! 0.39 0349°
Postage 41 1415 14,15
Capies qzy oi8f 015
Total $4,306.36
Payméhtsic redits $0.00
Balance Due $4,306.96




GMS-Central Fiorida, LLC :
1001 Bradford Way '"VOlce
Kingston, TN 37763

invoice #: 107
invoice Date: 9/1/21
Due Date: 9/1/21
Bill To: Comas
Polinciana West CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801 \- {
Field Management - September 2021 q/é‘ Ly | 22— 7'83333| - 83338
Total $833.33
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $833.33




Page: 1 (1 )
www.clarke.com
TOLL-FREE: BOD-323-5727
INVOICE PHONE: 630-084.2000
AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,

@
C lo r I <e AR Dept. Ext.: 3139
:. J Payment | ctions: Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.

Electronic: Bank of America - Account: 8666607231 - Routing: 071000039
Check: 16300 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, I 60693

Invoice # 001018448
invoice Date: 09/15/21

Customer #: PQO7800 \ Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO# NA \ ’6 1’% 4 Due Date: 10/15/21

B {

I Poinciana West Community Dev, Dist. 17°

L 6200 Lee Vista Bivd.

L Suite 300

Orlando, FL 32822-5149

ol |

Stacie Vanderfilt

Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Cherrief Jackson

[ ; Description Total
CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE

WO's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com

Service for September 2021

Order total 1,983.33

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, inc. is a Clarke Company

= weaccept ACH Payments " m 1,983.33

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.



Page: 1(1)

www.clarke,.com

TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727
INVOICE PHONE: 630-884-2000
AR Email: accountsrecaivable@eclarke.com,

@
: : C lQ r I < e AR Dept. Ext,; 3139
. Payment Instructions; Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc.

Electronic: Bank of America - Account: 8666607118 - Routing: 071000039
Check: 16308 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, IL 60633

Invoice # 000010547
Invoice Date: 09/15/21

Customer #: 088096 o Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO#  NA - T ¥ U\ DueDate: 10/15/21

B

1 Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist. 40 &3

L 6200 Lee Vista Blvd. E

L Suite 300

o~

Orlando, FL 32822-5149

Stacie Vanderbilt

Agreement no 1000002499 Consultant Tim Gardner

Description Total j

CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES

W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com

Service for September 2021
Invoice 12 of 12
Invoice Due September 2021

Order tatal 4,750.00

Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. is a Clarke Company

FAE il __I-_m %WACMW“* _ _ 4,750.00

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-872-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.



Fed

Invoice Number ™\ [ Invoice Date \ | Account Number \ Page
7-500-05094 Sep 14, 2021 7630-6931-1 Tof3
FedEx Tax ID: 71-0427007
Billing Address: Shipping Address:
POINCIANA WEST CDD POINCIANA WEST CDD Invoice Questions? .
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE POINCIANA WEST CDD Contact FedEx Revenue Services
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 ORLANDO FL 32801 Phone:  B800.645.9424
M-F 7-5 {CST)
Internet.  fedex.com/usgovt
lavoice Summary Account Summary as of Sep 14, 2021
FadEx Express Services Previous Balance 0.00
Total Charges usb $63.30 Payments 0'00
TOTAL THIS INVOICE usD $63.30 Adiustments 000
Tendered Date is the date the shipper gave possession of the shipment New Charges 340
to FedEx and is used for rate calculations and currency conversions.
Ship Date is the date for start of transit time How Accouni Belance 36330
Other discounts may apply.
To pay your FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex.com/payment. Thank Lf'L
you for using FedEx. \/% ¢ 13
Y
_________________________ ...Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located atfedexcom
isrtor o e, | Invoice Number [ Invoice Amount | Account Number Account Balance \
le o fold. : '
:::zg f;’fbf"cff:&;’;m o FodEx. 7-500-05094 USD $63.30 7630-6931-1 USD $63.30

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Oct 29, 2021

+5000507440000063305763069311200000L330500000L33050

0033746 01AB0.458 *AUTO H1 11256 34771-858877 -CD1-P33779-11

POINCIANA WEST CDD @
o4

1408 HAMUN AVE UNITE FedEx

SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588

RO

62314570008418

P.0. Box 371461
Pittsburgh PA 15250-7461

1256-01-00-0033746-0002-0063247



Fed-x

Inveice Number ™\ [ Invoice Date \ [ Account Number \ Page

7-500-05094 Sep 14, 2021 7630-6931-1 3af3
Blvip Bate: Sep 03, 2029 Gust. Bef.: Peﬁm West CBD Retiz
Tenderad Bate: Sep 08, 2821 , Refa; J
Payor: Third Pary P

+ Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied & fuel surcharge of 7.50% to this shipment,

» Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

* Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorized

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 774744098730 George Flint Joseph Clark

Sarvice Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 306 MOGRPARK WAY

Package Type FedEx Pak 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34755 US

Zone 02 ORLANDOFL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 201bs, 0.9 kgs Transportation Chargs 6.89

Delivered Sap 10, 2021 15:01 Fuel Surcharge 0.81

Svc Araa A3 Residential Delivery 465

Signed by sae above Third Party Billing oy

FedEx Use 000000000/134425/02 Total Charge UsD $12.66

Ship Bate: Bep 08, 2021 Gust. Rel.. Peinciena West DB

Tendurad Date: Sep 88, 2021 Rel#3;

Payor: Third Party

* Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fus! surcharge of 7.50% ta this shipment.

* Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

* Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Relsase Authorized

Automation INET Sender Becipient

Tracking ID - 774744118986 George Flint Mayra Skeete

Service Type FedEx Standard Dvernight GMS - CF, LLC 487 BEL AIR WAY

Package Type FedEx Pak 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

Zone 02 ORLANDOFL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 201lbs,09kgs ‘Transportation Charge 6.89

Delivered Sep 10, 2021 15:30 Fuel Surcharge 0.81

Svc Area A3 Residential Delivery 465

Signad by see abova Third Party Billing 031

FedEx Use 000000000/134425/02 Total Charge usp $12.66

Bhip Bate: Sep 09, 2021 ' Gust. Ret: Poinciana West CDD Rot#z:

‘Tendered Date: Sap 08, 2621 Ref.s3:

Payor: Third Party

© Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharga of 7.50% to this shipment.

* Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

* Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorizad

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 774744146191 George Flint Maneck Mastar

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 759 SAN RAPHAEL ST

Package Type FedEx Pak 218 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

Zone (17} ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 201Ibs,09kgs Transportation Charge 6.89

Delivered Sep 10, 2021 15:53 Fuel Surcharge 0.81

Svc Area A3 Residential Dslivery 465

Signad by see above Third Party Billing B 031

FadEx Use 000000000/134425/02 Total Charge UsD $12.66
Third Party Subtotal usb $63.30
Total FedEx Express usb $63.30

1256-01-00-0033746-0001-0063246



GMS-Central Florida, LLC
1001 Bradiord Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Involcs #: 108

0 Involce Date: 9/17/21
-t Due Date: 9/17/21
Bill To: 5 ! 5 Case:
Poinciana West CDD . P.0. Number:
218 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801
: Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Assessment Roll Certification - FY 2022 5,000.00' 5,000.00
Total $5,000.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance bue - $5,000.00



Solivita Club - Avatar Properties, Inc. 5 .
395 Village Dr, Ste. C, Kissimmee, FL 34759 , SOLIJVITA
Phone 863-427-7129 A uf

5 !

»°

DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2021

BILLTO SHIP TO INSTRUCTIONS

PWCDD Same as recipient

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 Room Charge - Ballroom 125.00 125.00
SUBTOTAL 125.00
SALES TAX

SHIPPING & HANDLING

TOTAL DUE 125.00




INVOICE

; Poinciana West Community
Development District

972
09/08/2021

Kristina Rudez
10f1

$

Polnclana West Community Development District

c/o Government Management Services, LLC Inv _-09#14074
219 E Livingston St 100121358 °
Oriando, FL 32801

Thank You

Please detach and return with payment

X e

Customer: Poinclana West Community Developmaent District

Policy #100121358 10/01/2021-10/01/2022
Florida Insurance Alliance

14074| 10/01/2021 | Policy Synchronization
Package - Policy Synchronization 6,025.00

Due Date: 9/8/2021

RECEIVED

$ €,025.00

Thank You

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT
Egis Insurance Advisore LLC, Fifth Third Wholessals Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oakiawn, Il. 60453

Remit Payment To: Egls Insurance Advisors, LLGC (321)233-9939,

Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021

Chicago, IL 60689-4002 sclimer@egisadvisors.com 08/08/2021




Invoice
floralawn2, LLC -
Premier Lawn & Pest . ~
P.O. Box 91597 1 ¥ Date Invoice #
Lakeland, FL 33804 ,34,0 10/1/2021 7072
Bill To
Poinciana West Community Development Dist
c/o Governmental Management Services
Central Florida, L1.C
9145 Narcoossee Road Suite A206
Ortando, F1 32827
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Monthly Lawn Maintenance per original contract - November 2016 - Poinciana West 4,691.16 4,691.16
CDD
Billing for October 2021
Thank you for your business.
Total $4,691.16
Corporate Office Solivita Fax E-mail Web Site

(863) 668-0494

(863) 225-9565

info@floralawn.com

www.floralawn.com




Office of ’ .

Tax. Collector
Trust & Confidence

Make Payable to: JOE G TEDDER, Tax Collector
Atin: FINANCE DEPARTMENT

JOE G. TEDDER, CFC

Tax Collector for Polk County, Florida

|A“\ ¢
H2

V3 4

POSTAGE INVOICE

Date: August 18, 2021
P.O.Box 1189 Taxing Authority:
Bartow, FL 33831 Fund:
Rem ] . Amount Due
Mailing of 2020 Tax Bills as per Section 187.322, F.S. - "The postage shall be paid out of the
|__lgeneral fund of each gaverning board, upon statement thereof by the Tax Collector.”
Percent of total s appiied to total postage for 2020 Tax Bill mailings.
2020 Total Tax Roll __ 795,060,531.70
Taxing Authority Total Taxes % of Total Total Postage
Poinciana West Debt Fee 1,115,005.92 0.14020% 120,508.04 $168.95
Poinciana West Maint Fee 308,892.74 0.03800% 120,508.04 $47.00
Total $220.93
Online Access: 430 E Main Street Phone Contact:
L O @mali qnal@RolkTaxesomn © 0 U 0 O U © © BO Box318 0 0 0 v v ¢ © OuS=FUdWBITN ogoo
00D Webams Bl Tarsen; - Hs]peve ae 1 B HI8B A% M e A A e Koxemnexa K%%MUA



Ciark & Albaugh, LLP

700 W. Morse Blvd., Suite 101 i >
Winter Park, Florida 32789 (
5
g10 S 3
Phone: (407) 647-7600 Fax: (407) 647-7622
Poinciana West Community Development District October 1,2021
6200 Lee Vista Blvd., Suite 300
Otlando, FL 32822
File # 7784-001
Attention:  George S. Flint, District Manager Invoice # 17665
RE: General matters
DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT LAWYER
Sep-07-21 correspondence with manager regarding vendor 1.40 420.00 SDC
renewal; review of existing contacts ; draft
landscape renewal
Sep-08-21 review of correspondence and revised proposals 0.60 180.00 SDC
from vendors for meeting package
Sep-10-21 review of correspondence and field reports 0.50 150.00 SDC
Sep-14-21 correspondence and telephone call with manager 0.40 120.00 SDC
regarding contract price increases and meeting
agenda
Sep-15-21 review of agenda package and meeting preparation; 2.20 660.00 SDC
attendance at board meeting
Sep-16-21 contract review and followup 0.60 180.00 SDC
Modifying agreement with FloraLawn; Modifying  1.00 285.00 MEA
agreement with Clarke Aquatics.
Sep-20-21 revise contract documents for renewals 0.70 210.00 SDC
Sep-21-21 revise landscape and aquatic contracts to provide 1.50 450.00 SDC

fee increase; correspondence with manager;
review of updated scope for midge



Invoice #: 17665 Page 2 October 1, 2021

contract and prior contract documents; office

conference

Sep-23-21 review of and revisions to midge contract 0.60 180.00 SDC
Drafting first amendment to midge control 1.40 399.00 MEA
agreement,
Totals 10.90  $3,234.00
Courtesy Discount 1,200.00
Total Fees After Discount $2,034.00
Total Fee & Disbursements $2,034.00
Balance Now Due $2,034.00

TAX ID Number  26-1572385



Requmad by Sections 1892.064 and 188,

r——— q——-—---—-—v---, s »wagumacan

FY 2021/2022 s(}m:lal District Fee Invoice and Update Fo
18, Flotida Statutes, gnd Chapter 73C-24, Florlda Admimstrat&ve Code

n\mlaa No.. 85054 .

Date Involced 10!01!2(

Annual Fee: $175 00

X LataFoa $0.00

_| Received: $0.00

Tohl Due Postmarked by’ 12[0212021 5‘]75

STEP 1: Review the following information, make ehan;es directly on the form, and sign and date:
|. Spacilal District's Name, Registered Agent's Name, and Registered Office Address:

Poinclana West Community ‘Development District
Mr. Scoft D. Clark

DE@

m—--q—-_.-..m— s

Clark and Albaugh, LLP

700 West Morse Boulevard, Suite 101

Winter Park, FL 32789 W
wC¥

2. Telephone: {407) 847-7600 .,
b, Fauc: (407) 647-7622 e
L. Emali: sclark@winterparklawyers.com
5. Status: indépéndent /
3. Governing Body: Elacted
!. Website Address: Poinclanawestedd.ong
3. Countyl{ies): Polk
). Function{s): Community Development

10. Boundary Map on File:
{1. Creation Document on File:

1111312006 -REQEIVED

11/13/2006

12. Date Established: 10/06/2006 . PO

i3. Creation Mettiod: Local Ordinance SO g,

I4. Local Governing Authority: Polk County

IS5, Creation Document(s): County Ordinances 2008-052 and 2007-043 B Y:.... —

I16. Statutory Authority: Chapter 190, Florida Statutes T ——
I7. Authosity to Issue Bonds: Yes

18. Revenueé Source(§): Assessimeiits

19. Most Recent Update: 16/06/2020

do hereby ceitify that the Information above"
Registered Agent's Signature: __. 2l
STEP 2: Pay the annual fag or cerﬁfy eligib!ﬂhj for the zero fee:

jiecessaly) is acourate and complete as of this date.
- Date S

ket

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee onfine by following the instructions af www.Floridajobs.org/SpecialDistrictFee ar by check
payable to the Deparimient of Economic Cpportunity.

b. Or, Certify Eligibility for the Zero Fss: By Initisling each of the following items, I, the above signed registered agent, do hereby
certify that to the best of my knowledge and belisf, ALL. of the followiing statements contaiitéd herein and on any attachments
heréto are true, correct, complete, 2nd made In good faith as of this dats. | understand that any infonmation | glve may be verified,

1. This special districl and its Certified Public Accountant determined the special district is not a component unit of 4 local
general-purpose govemment.

2. This special district is In compliance with the reporting requirements of the Department of Financial Services.

3.____ This speciaf district reported $3,000 or less in.annual revenues to the Department of Financial Services on its Fiscal Year

2010/2020 Anriual Financial Repoit (if created sirice thén, sttach an income stateiment verifying $3,000 or less in revenues).
Jepartment Use Only: Approvad:_____Deénjed: Reason:.
STEP 3: Make a copy of this fann for your records. ”
STEP 4: Mall this form and payment (if paying by check) to the Department of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Budget Management,
107 E. Madison Street, MSC 120, Tallahasses, FL 32300-4124. Direct any questiens to (850) 717-8430.




GMS-Central Fio LLC -
1001 By Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Involce #: 109
invoice Date: 410/1/21

Due Date: 1071/21
Bill To: Ome
Poinciana West CDD P-0. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801 ‘
' -
Managemem Fees October 2021 3y 386250 3,862 50
. = 9 35 6250 62.50
Infonnation Technology October 2021 352 : 93.76 83.75
issernination Agent Services - edlnbaraum 3 416.67 416.67
Office Supplies ¥4 15.24 15.24
Postge L 4:24 4.24
VY 10.80| 10.80
Total $4,465.70
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due | $4.465.70




GMS-Central Floride, LLC
1001 Bradford Way 'nVOice
Kingston, TN 37763

Involce #: 110
involce Date: 10/1/21
Due Date: 10/1/21

Bill To: ! Case

Polnclana West CDD P.0. Number:
219 E. Livingston St
Orlando, FL. 32801 , P ‘
Field Management - October 2021 T 858,33  @5a33
720 $% L A ’
Total $858.33
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $858.33




QOriando T 407.423.8398
et I N V O I ‘ E 618 E. South Straet, Suite 700 F 407.843.1070
Orlando, FL 32801

galconsultants

AVl
y
[
George Flint October 6, 2021
Governmental Management Services Project No: A171207.00
1408 Hamlin Ave Unit E Invoice No: 2167253
St. Cloud, FL 34771
Praject A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development District Engineering Services

gro_fessionalServioesThLou_IlSe_temb_arzs 2051_,_________________________________
Jask_ _ 005 _ _ _2021 General Support

Sub-Task 001 COM
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Principal

Leo, Kathleen 4.50 320.00 1,440.00

Totals 4.50 1,440.00
Total Labor 1,440.00
Total this Sub-Task $1,440.00
Total this Task $1,440.00

Task 006 2022 General Support

Total this Task 0.00
Total this Invoice $1,440.00

gaiconsultants.com



Project A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development Dis Invoice '21672513
Billi ng Backup Wednesday, October 6, 2021
GAI Consultants, Inc. Invoice 2167253 Dated 10/6/2021 9:29:16 AM
Project A171207.00 Poinciana West Communlty Development District Englneermg Services
Task 005 2021 General Support
Sub-Task 001 COoM
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Principal
04136 Leo, Kathleen 8/4/2021 .50 320.00 160.00
review emails
04136 Leo, Kathleen 9/7/2021 1.00 320.00 320.00
agenda review, emails
04136 Leo, Kathleen 9/15/2021 2.00 320.00 640.00
CDD Meeting
04136 Leo, Kathieen 9/21/2021 1.00 320.00 320.00
emails, pond research
Totals 4.50 1,440.00
Total Labar 1,440.00
Total this Sub-Task $1,440.00
Total this Task $1,440.00
Total this Project $1,440.00
Total this Report $1,440.00

gaiconsultants.com

Page 2



% - : e —
o \- & ._'% ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT# | PAGES
LO CA l- | Q 0 4 J Polnciana West Cdd 534838 | 1ot
Daflly Commarcial | o:.lata StarBanrrner 31 INVOICE # BILLING PERIOD PAYMENT DUE DATE
News Chief | Herald-Tribune | News Herald ‘ ) :
Northwest Florida Daily Naws 0004098496 Sep1- Sep 30, 2021 October 20, 2021
PREPAY UNAPPLIED |
(Momo Info)  |(included in amt dua)|  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
$0.00 | s $866.99
| BILLING AGCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS ' BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES FEDERAL 1D
J .
] 1-877-7368-76812 or smb@ot;c.gannatt.com 47-23900983
g e e .E&a..i-é.“m: — eu “wia c 3
POINCIANA WEST CDD Torma and Conditions: Fact Qs somcunis ore surinct o interest t the
219 E LIVINGSTON ST rate of 18% par a:_:mnn m:; relmm rate (whichever is less).
s Advestiser claims for a ral nconvctly nvofeed or pald
ORLANDO' FL 32801-1508 m:t be submitted In wﬁﬂ;g o Pablishar within 30 days of the invoice ::te
cialm wib be walv sredit towards futu s
R e S TR BT T - Geod wiin 30 days oflesuanos o the crediwil e Fomanecy o8 MUt B0
All furdds payabie In US doMars.

—u

D00D534835000000000000040964960008669967L77

{ To sign-up for E-mefled bwolces and online payments please contact abgspacial@gannetl.com. Prévious acoount number:
| cP_rssz0s

oM/21 Balance Forward ' $1,015.48
720121 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$1,015.48

PWAM@
Start-End Date  Order Number Description PO Numbar Package Cost
T G2 6249333 - mtg 8115 “ ' T $589.47
/24721 6315570 6315570 $277.82

ocT 147921 |

---—q--ﬂk‘-ﬁﬁ‘ﬂ.’umﬂh&"ei-,_l---ltw-ih—*m-—-,‘-—-&-——’nn-'---‘----‘-!,----u--——-------u

PLEASE DETAGH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Loc ALiQ ACCOUNT NAME PAYMENT DUE DATE AMOUNT PAID
The Galnesvilie Sun | The Ledger Po!qdana West Cdd - ’ Oclober 20, 2021
PICINRFR Y. | 534838 0004095496
cumm %?ﬁ& 7 Pﬂfg‘g&ﬁ ::sntgyse %‘g’gﬁ : %Ni;mmug{ rr"s? TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
609 | w0 | s | s000 | so00 | so00 | saesse
' REMITTANCE ADDRESS  (inokide Accous & involost on checky TGPAYWFTH'C!@DWCARDP@SEF!LLOBTBW
[Jwisa [ masTercarp [JDiscover [T]amex
CA Florida Holdings, LLC
PO Box 631244 1 Card Number
Cincinnati, OH 452631244 | Exopate T 7 TGV Code -
I' Signature ; " Date )

00DDS5344320000000000000409kLY49:L0008LL9967177



LOCALIQ

ameamz??mmw " PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, DH 45268-1244
' Bﬁm Chief| Hermid-Tribung. -

Poincisna West Cdd
219 EASTLIVINGSTON 8T
ORLANDO F1L 32801

ETATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF POLK

The Ledger:News Chief, a newspaper printed and published in the
cily of Lakeland, and of genieral €lreulation in the County of Polk,
Stata of Florida, -and peraonal knowledge of the tacts herein slata
arxd that the notice hereto annexed was Published In sald
riewspapers in the {ssue dated:

09/0872021

and that the fees charged are legel.
Sworn to and subscitbed before on DBDS2021

# of Coples:
Custotver Mo: 534838 1
FO ¥
THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!

Plaair do niot sise this forts Jor payinent resittancs.

Page 1of 2



Page l of |

m_ mw .mu.: m 2§23 .mmum lmm i m ¥ mm 2h ?ﬁmmw E3ugEg mmﬂ 2884 un« 13458 ammmmm g
S A WG s PR RSN IR i b
mmmmm 1 m_ 32 §Eg,s m wu m m um B mm mm m. m,wm mm mmmw m m m m mm mamw m_..m..qmw m memw s

%ﬂm K mmmm%m mmw L m_.wm.ww m ,mm mmm w Mmmm nmm mwm mmmmm
o i, mwmwm R mﬁﬁ ”mw ik mpm.r i



Publication Date Subcategory
2021-09-24 Miscellaneaus Notlces

NOTICE OF MEETING DATES

POINCIANA WEST

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Bbard of Supervisors of the Poinciana West Community Develbpment District will hold the regularly
selieduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2022 at 9:30 g.m. in the Starlite Ballroom at 384 Village Brive,
Polnclana, Floride 34759 on the third Wednesday each month as follaws unless indieated othenwise:
November 17, 2021

January 19, 2022

March 16, 2022
‘May 18, 2022

July 20, 2022

Septerriber 21, 2022

Thee meetings are ofien to the public and will be conducted In acoordance with the provisions of Florida Law
for Communtly Bevelopment Dlstricts. A copy of the egenda for a particular meeting may he obtained from
the Digtrict Manager at 219 E. Livingston Street, Griando, FL 32801,

A mesting may be continued to & date, time, and place to be specified on the record at that meeting. There
mey be occasions when one or mare Supervisors may participate by telephone.

Any person requiring special accommodations at these meetings because of a disability or physical
impalrment should conteict the District Office at least forty-elght (48) hours prior to the meeting. if you are
hesaring or spedch impiired, please comtact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1 or 1-800-955-8770, for
ald in contacting the District Office.

Each person who decides to appaal any action taken at these megtings Is advised that pergon will need a
record of the proceadings and that aecordingly, the persan may need to ensure that a verbstim record of the
proceadings is made; including the testimony and evidence upon which such appesl|s to be based,

Gecrge S. Flint

Governmental Management Services Central Fiorida, LLC

District Maneger

171



(- € il Page: 1(1)

8 www.clarke.com
( 3 TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727

INVOICE % 20 PHONE: 30-854-2000

A AR Email: accountsreceivabla@clarke.corn,
QI CWQrke 5
‘ Pavment in jops: Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.

Electronic: Bank of America - Account: 8666607231 - Routing: 071000039
Check: 16300 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, IL 60693

Invoice #: 001018783
Invoice Date: 10/15/21 .

Customer #: P07800 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO# N/A Due Date: 11/15/21

B

| Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist.

L 6200 Lee Vista Blivd.

L Suite 300

Orlando, FL 32822-5149

Stacie Vanderfilt

Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Cherrief Jackson

~ Description _ Total
CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE
W09's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service Oct 2021
Order total 2,082.50
Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. is a Clarke Company
5 Total: 2,082.50

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable,




Disclosure Services LLC
1005 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Bl To

Poinciana West CDD
olo GMS

Invoice

Date ln;!oii:e #

10/15/2021 ; 5

Temms

Dué Date |

Net 30

114142021

Schedule
Series 2017:1 11-1-2] Prepay $15,000-
‘Serioy 2017-2 11-1:21 Propay §3,000

100.00

Phone #

E-mail

8657170876

@iy

Total

$200.C

Payments/Credits - 50.0(

Balance Due $200.01




SECTION 2



Poinciana West
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
October 31, 2021

Vi

Lot




Table of Contents

1 Balance Sheet
2-3 General Fund
4 Debt Service Fund - Series 2017R-1 & 2017R-2

5-6 Month to Month




Poinciana West
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
October 31, 2021

General Debt Service Totals
Fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash
Operating Account $ 116,388 $ - $ 116,388
Money Market Account $ 493,596 $ - $ 493,596
Investments
Reserve R-1 $ - $ 392,348 $ 392,348
Reserve R-2 $ - $ 121,829 $ 121,829
Revenue $ - $ 282,468 $ 282,468
Prepayment R-1 $ - $ 23,593 $ 23,593
Prepayment R-2 $ - $ 8,778 $ 8,778
Assessment Receivable $ 2,673 $ - $ 2,673
Total Assets P Shis $ 612,657 % 829,016 $ 1,441,673
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 3,149 $ - $ 3,149
Total Liabilites $ 3,149 $ - $ 3,149
Fund Balance:
Restricted for:
Debt Service $ - $ 829,016 $ 829,016
Unassigned $ 609,508 $ - $ 609,508
Total Fund Balances $ 609,508 § 829,016 $ 1,438,524

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 612,657 1,441,673



Poinciana West

Community Development District

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $ 291,294 $ - $ - $ -
Interest $ 500 $ 42 $ 43 $ 1
Total Revenues $ 291,794 $ 42 $ 43 $ 1
Expenditures:
G 1.% Administrative:
Supervisors Fees $ 6,000 $ 500 $ - $ 500
FICA Expense $ 459 $ 38 $ - $ 38
Engineering $ 15,000 $ 1,250 $ - $ 1,250
Attorney $ 20,000 $ 1,667 $ - $ 1,667
Arbitrage $ 450 $ - $ - $ -
Dissemination $ 5,500 $ 458 $ 617 $ (158)
Annual Audit $ 3,310 $ - $ - $ -
Trustee Fees $ 7,050 $ - $ - $ -
Assessment Administration $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
Management Fees $ 46,350 $ 3,863 $ 3,863 $ -
Information Technology $ 1,125 $ 94 $ 94 $ -
Website Maintenance $ 750 $ 63 $ 63 $ -
Telephone $ 100 $ 8 $ - $ 8
Postage $ 1,250 $ 104 $ 4 $ 100
Printing & Binding $ 1,000 $ 83 $ 11 $ 73
Insurance $ 8,100 $ 8,100 $ 6,025 $ 2,075
Legal Advertising $ 2,500 $ 208 $ - $ 208
Other Current Charges $ 2,400 $ 200 $ 125 $ 75
Office Supplies $ 300 $ 25 $ 15 $ 10
Property Appraiser $ 3,100 $ - $ - $ -
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $ 175 $ 175 $ 175 $ -
Total General & Administrative: $ 129,919 $ 21,836 $ 15,991 $ 5,845




Poinciana West

Community Development District

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

0 jons & Mai

Field Services $ 10,300 $ 858 $ 858 $ 0
Landscape Maintenance $ 61,713 $ 5,143 $ 4,691 $ 452
Aquatic Control Maintenance $ 66,865 $ 5,572 $ - $ 5,572
Aquatic Midge Maintenance $ 30,000 $ 2,500 $ 2,083 $ 418
R&M Plant Replacement $ 3,000 $ 250 $ - $ 250
Storm Structure Repairs $ 10,000 $ 833 $ - $ 833
Contingency $ 20,000 $ 1,667 $ - $ 1,667
Capital Qutlay $ 10,000 $ 833 $ - $ 833
'Total Operations & Maintenance: $ 211,878 $ 17,657 $ 7,632 $ 10,025
‘Total Expenditures $ 341,797 5 39,493 $ 23,623 $ 15,870
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ (50,003) $ (23,580)
Fund Balance - Beginning 3 50,003 $ 633,087

m l



Poinciana West
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2017R-1 & 2017R-2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,046,815 $ - $ - $ -
Assessments - Prepayments $ - $ - $ 6,803 $ 6,803
Interest $ - $ - $ 3 $ 3
Total Revenues $ 1,046,815 $ * $ 6,806 $ 6,806
Expenditures:
Property Appraiser $ 11,200 $ - $ - $ -
Series 2017R-1
Interest-11/1 $ 178,771 $ - $ - $ -
Principat -5/1 $ 425,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest-5/1 $ 178,771 $ - $ - $ -
Series 2017R-2
Interest-11/1 $ 66,075 $ - § - $ -
Principal -5/1 $ 95,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest-5/1 $ 66,075 $ - $ - $ -
‘Total Expenditures $ 1,020,893 $ - $ - $ -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Fund Balance - Beginning $ 290,113 $ 822,210




T66'ST  § - 5 55 ¥ S0 $ive e T $ - $ - § - $ T166ST $ ARENS[UINIPY 7 [EI0USD [E10L
SLt $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - $ - § Si1 $ SuoRdLpsqNg g sasuodlT SINQ
- $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ sasrerddy Auadesg
st $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - s - $ - $ - $ - $ st $ soyddns 20410
SZ1 § - § - $ - $ - $ - § - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ szt $ $9812U) IUILINY JIRO
- $ - $§ - § - $ - $ - $ - § - $§ - $§ - $ - $ - $ $ Busniaapy [e8a
5209 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ SzO'9 $ soueInsSU|
12 $ - $ - § - $ - § - $ - $ - § - $§ - 5 - $ - $ 11 $ Supuig 3 Junupd
¥ § - $§ - 5 - $ - § - § - § - $ - § - $ - $ - $ v $ 23ms04
- § - § - § - $ - § - § - $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ $ auoydaja],
£9 [ $ - $ - $ - [ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ £9 $ JUBUJUIRW NISqIM
6 $ - § - § - § - $ - $ - § - $ - § - $ - $ - $ ¥6 $ 43ojouypay, uoneurioju
£98'E $ - $ - $ - $§ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ E98°E $ 5334 Juswadeuep
000°S $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § 000§ $ UOREDSIUIWIPY JUILISSASSY
- $ - $§ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ S33 931N
- § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - § - 5 - $ Apny [enuuy
L19 $ - § - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 419 $ UOREUISSIq
: $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ adeniary
- $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Aawiony
- $ - $ - $§ - $ - § - 5 - § $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ Bupaauidug
- $ - $ - $ - 5 - $ - $ - $ $ - § - $ - $ - § - $ asuadxg ¥DId
- ¢ - - § - $ - § - § - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - [ saay siosiatadng
TSIIIPUIURY

LIPS L LR = 2= 5= § - LA 5= = Fs $ € § SonuaAay [ejoL

44 $ - $ - § - $ - § - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ €v $ s
$ - $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - $ J0I3[0]) XL - RUISSISSY

TEIMUSASY

jen] aun| Ay [14dy yoaep

O 01 IJUON
1210sK] Wswdo [pasg Hiunwme)

1S9 BURDUIO]



(085'€Z) sa.nipuadxg 1040 sanuaay jo (A2uaidyYa) ss0x7
£29'ET St : T i 5 H 3 - s [ 55 . E s L $ geo'ee 3 m&u:u_u._mn_mm__ao.r
ZE9L T - g - s - s - 5§ - 5 - s - § - s - s - T - $ 2894 [3 :3JUBUAIUIEI 7} SUONRIIdQ [€30])

$ - $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 4epno [arde)
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ouadupuoy
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ssfedoy oxmpnng uag
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - [ $ - $ - $ Juswaeday ueld Wed
€807 § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $. - $ €807 $ avueunufEl I8pi IpEnby
. $ - $ - $ - $ - s - s - § - § - $ - $ - $ - $ $ wueuaurey joauo) spenby
169%  § - $ - $ - 5 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 169% $ soueuzurEy 3dwspue]
8s8 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 8ss § S30IAI95 P

TUDUTIGION PUC UOTIUITUg

1210, : Hny [ aun| e [ ADN

RUop 01 yiuop
121051 Wwawdopas(q Aunuimo)y

1S9\ BURDUIO]






SECTION 1



Poinciana West
Community Development Distric

€]V

Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Completed

Pond Drain Pipe Clearing

4 A drain pipe was found to
have become obstructed
in dry pond P-4

4 The pipe was cleared at
both ends.

4+ Flow was restored and the
pond level went down.

+ Washed out area was
graded, with soil added.

+ An underdrain was added
and buried below grade.

4+ The area was compacted
with fill dirt and sodded.

v 3 ‘Erosion repaired with drain
added to prevent future erosion.

Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Completed

Action item — Erosion Pond 3

<+ A small, eroded area was
graded and soil added.

+ The area was compacted,
and sod was added.

_'Act-ion item — Erosion/drain Pond 12

+ An area had become
eroded due to a drain pip
at the bank.

<+ The drain was extended.
The area was graded, soil
added and compacted.

4+ Sod was added for the
final product.

Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



In Progress

‘Site Wide Fish Stocking Plan

4 Assessing the property for
a pond fish stocking plan.

4+ 1000 gambusia and 500
shrimp per acre.

4+ Calculating acreage for
total fish. To be stocked
and priority ponds.

I{ond B@r}k Awareness Signage

ALLIGATORS
AND SNAKES
IN AREA

o =~

STAY AWAY
FROM THE WATER

DO NOT FEED
THE WILDLIFE

<+ Addition of signage to
pond banks.

<+ Materials to be supplied
by the developer with
CDD to install.

+ 13 signs identified by the
insurance company.

- Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020




Conclusion

For an_y questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact n;e b); phone at
407-201-1514, or by email at csmith@amscfl.com. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Clayton Smith

Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



r 1y v
- [,

[« =
%

PW Monthly Treatment Report

Date between : 10/1/2021 and 10/31/2021

| Customer Site ID | Treatment Date |

Condition/Weeds Treated

4A
16A

O 00N WU A WM

NROMNNONNNRRRBRBRRR|RB R 9
NNRROOWONDODVNWNRR RO

10/6/21
10/6/21
10/6/21
10/6/21
10/26/21
10/26/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/6/21
10/6/21
10/6/21
10/26/21
10/6/21
10/26/21
10/26/21
10/13/21
10/13/21
10/13/21
10/26/21
10/6/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/26/21
10/26/21
10/27/21
10/27/21
10/27/21
10/27/21
10/27/21
10/6/21

Clean
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Filamentous
Filamentous
Clean
Clean
Filamentous
Hydrilla
Shoreline Grasses
Filamentous
Clean
Filamentous
Filamentous
Duckweed
Filamentous
Planktonic
Filamentous
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Clean
Filamentous
Clean
Filamentous
Planktonic
Filamentous
Planktonic
Filamentous
Shoreline Grasses



Nd LZ:€0:clL Leoe/L/LL Ml

05°SL
w 0S¢ L202/82/0} 1202/8e/0L ATNVALY b+ 1sIW0Ig - GLLZSIN NoruL JUBIN 1510 "AeQ AUNWWDY 1SOM BUBIOUIOd - 008.20d
i oL'e L20z/Se/0L 1202/5Z/0L AN YONIL p+¥ ISIWOIE - 2282SIM Horup WBIN 181G ASQ AIUNWIWIOD ISBA BUBIOUIO - 00820d
w 0sC 1202/ /0L L202/12/04 ATNVALY p+¥ Isiwolg - GL2ZSIM Yorup BN 1SIQ “ARQ Alunwiwog 1S3 Bueloulod - 00820d
1w 08e 1202/81/0L L20e/8LI0L AN IONIL P+ ISILOIE - ZZZSIM Yorup WBIN 1810 “ARQ AUNWWod JSan BUBISUIOd - 00820d
w or'e 1202/v71/01 L20zivLIoL ATNVALY b+ 1s1W01g9 - GLIZSIN NoruL WBIN 1510 “ASQ AIUNWILOY JSBM Bueloulod - 00820d
1w 0zz 1202/70/01 120Z/+0/0L ATNVALY b4 1siwolg - 612ZSIM Yo WBIN 1siQ “AeQ AHUNWWOD JSBM BURIOUIOd - 008204
e 059 1202/ z/0L L202/12/0} sjalled @1eqy d9 oBpIN- 6921SIM  3oeg [BAIOIURKY  ISIQ "ASQ AHUNWIWOD IS BUBIDUIO - 00B20d
ainsesp Anuenp uondiiosag
3O Hun pasn ajeq pu3 ajeq HR)S Wway| 99lAISS wid)| IVIALBS adAy yJopp Jawiosng
L202/LE/01 PUB LZ0T/10/0) USdM)Bq d)eq id}]l-f (008.20d) '1S1a ‘ASQ Apunwiliod Jsap eurjouiod

Wd 12e0et

. o
Oy N TN Kewwng Jowoysny Ag s991A198 IIV Md

aquiodejeyo Aguny




SECTION 2



Te/et/ot pajeal]| ypws uoihe|d |0JJu0)| TZ-d| PeOY 33pIY dIjided ZTv unied Aosa1|Tz/€T/0T
28pIn/puod ul ses}y
12/L/0T paleast| yHws uohe|dy puod ui ses|y| ¢-d pY youey sddiidg gge|  19zze|p 3duaioH|TZ/#/0T
T¢/0€/6 paleaJ]| yllws uolhe|d puod ui de3|y| TZ-d| peoy a3ply dl1ded 7y unJled Aosat|tz/Lz/6
adl| ynwsuoyed |oJwo) 33pIAI|  8-d aA0) |e1sAi) 60T J9A0)BIN MRIQ(TZ/2/6

1¢/2/8 paleal)| yuws uolhe|d puod ul des|y| €-d pY youey sddios 88¢|  19zze 90uaJ0i4(TZ/82/L

paAnjosay uoilnjosay 0] paudIssy jutejdwo)| puod SS9JIppY uapisay aleq
ale(q

add 1o/ eueldulod 8o uieidwo) Jjawoisn)




